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Mylinda Johnson {/%/ w 5
From: Shirley Rich [SRich@escambiataxcollector.com] /'/

Sent: Monday, July 08, 2013 5.01 PM
To: 'Mylinda Johnson'

Subject: RE: Tax Deed applications
Mylinda,

05-5775-000 ctf #2010-3745 is the account that was redeemed prior to file completion.

Shirley Rich, CFCA

Senior Deputy Tax Collector
Escambia County Tax Collector
213 Palafox Place

PO Box 1312

Pensacola, FL 32591

V- 850-438-6500, Ext. 3220

F - 850-434-0535
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Email to and from this address is subject to Public Records Law and may be reviewed.

From: Mylinda Johnson [mailto:mjohnson@escambiaclerk.com]
Sent: Monday, July 08, 2013 12:03 PM

To: Shirley Rich

Subject: RE: Tax Deed applications

Got it. Thanks. No problem.

Sorry | didn’t get back with you right away, been back and forth from tax deeds.

Mylinda K. Johnson, Operations Supervisor, Official Records
PAM CHILDERS, Clerk of the Circuit Court & Comptroller

First Judicial Circuit, Escambia County

850-595-4813

From: Shirley Rich [mailto:SRich@escambiataxcollector.com]
Sent: Monday, July 08, 2013 11:33 AM

To: 'Mylinda Johnson'

Subject: RE: Tax Deed applications

Here are these two, I will get the others over to you later today. Sorry for the

7/9/2013



Pam Childers

Clerk of the Circuit Court and Comptroller, Escambia County

Clerk of Courts » County Comptroller ¢ Clerk of the Board of County Commissioners » Recorder ¢

July 17, 2013

TRC-SPE LLC
50 S 16™ STREET STE 195
PHILADELPHIA PA 19102

Dear Certificate Holder: * §

The records of this office show that an application for a tax deed had been made
on the properties represented by the numbered certificates listed below. These
properties were redeemed by property owners; therefore your application fees are now
refundable.

CERT NO APP FEES INTEREST
03745/2010 $471.00 $0.00

(REDEEMED PRIOR TO CLERK RECEIVING APPLICATION FROM TAX COLLECTOR OFFICE)

TOTAL $471.00

Very truly yours, #
g ; B i

PAM CHILDER
Clerk of Circuit

Official Records « 221 Palafox Place » Suite 110 » Pensacola, FL 32502
Telephone 850-595-3930 « OR@EscambiaClerk.com




